

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

FEBRUARY 6, 2006

Several people met concerning Rural Communities including Mark Foreman, Barbara MacDonald, Tracy Hunter, Lorna Pinnock, Peter Kavanaugh, Kirk MacDonald, Wayne Smith, Scott Clowater, Doug Pond and a few others.

Peter Kavanaugh advised that he had earlier this evening attended a meeting with Upper Nashwaak Agrena Association and increased their budget by \$5,000. He stated that they had indicated to him that roof repairs were necessary and could cost up to \$38,000.

Following the meeting concerning RURAL COMMUNITIES, Council met with Kirk MacDonald, MLA, and he updated Council on several issues involving the community.

Firstly, he advised Council that the government is trying to assist John Fraser with some income.

Also, concerning roads, he advised that a piece of pavement on the flats will be done as well as a piece of pavement in front of the Nashwaak Villa. He stated that a letter from Normal Cloustin and Willard Fram will serve as documentation to prove that the Village line is where it is supposed to be on the Red Rock Road.

Gym for Women - he reported that it is proceeding forward and will be at The Lion's Club in Cross Creek, and that he obtained Mary Hay's signature on the necessary papers.

Property Taxes on Property Owned By the Village - he stated that a portion of land will be available in April or May on the Tripp Settlement Road (Right-Of-Way) involving about ½ an acre. He advised that the village could get some financial benefits down the road if they were interested in obtaining this property. Village Council agreed that they would be interested in obtaining the property.

Gas Tax Revenue - for projects geared towards water/and/or wastewater.

He gave us figures as follows:

2005 - 2006 (Ending March 31, 2006)	\$ 11,248.00
2006 - 2007	11,248.00
2007 - 2008	14,498.00
2008 - 2009	18,747.00
2009 - 2010	37,494.00

He stated that a 5-Year Capital Plan (Sustainability Plan) would be required to be completed before receiving the funds. The Plan would involve questions such as:

What Is The Project?

What are the Priorities?

How Much Time Will It Take?

How We Plan to Fund it?

How Will It Help the Environment?

Any questions can be directed to Dan Rae.

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
Mark Foreman
Lorna Pinnock